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Fw: MUDFA conflict drawings - dwg files 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Stephen/ Simon 

"Lang, Graeme" <Graeme.Lang@pbworld.com> 
<Stephen. Lewcock@turntown.co. uk>, <Simon. Nesbitt@civil.bilfinger.co. uk> 
"Chandler, Jason" <ChandlerJ@pbworld.com>, "Dolan, Alan" <DolanA@pbworld.com>, "Reynolds, Steve" <ReynoldsS@1 
07/09/201113:22 
MUDFA conflict drawings - dwg files 

Further to your request this AM for SDS to issue the dwg files prepared under the MUDF A contract, I have to advise 
that SDS cannot issue these drawings at this time, as we continue to pursue settlement with tie for the work carried 
out in producing these items. 

There has been an ongoing, unresolved dialogue for several months, with little acknowledgement from tie that the 
SDS application is being considered. 
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Without resolution of the commercial issue specific to these drawings, SDS are not able to provide the baseline 
information you seek. 

I trust you understand our position with regard to this specific matter. 

We remain fully committed to working with Infraco and the Client to minimise the risk to the project of Utility 
conflict between Haymarket and York Place, and are progressing the works instructed under PWtNC 13 - Redesign to 
avoid Utilities. 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Lang 
BSc(Hons) CEng MICE 
Project Leader 
Parsons Brinckerhoff 
Edinburgh Tram Project Office 
9 Lochside A venue 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DJ, UK 
44-(0 
44-(0 

graeme.lang@pbworld.com 
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